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E-08193 BELLATERRA (Cerdanyola del Valles)

BARCELONA, Spain 20.12.2007

Re: Authorisation
Dear Professor Ferret,

On behalf of the Joint Education Committee of the EAEVE and FVE, which met on 28-29
November 2007, we would like to inform you officially, that as a result of the re-visitation
made by Prof. Giovanni Re, from 15 — 18 October 2007, the category one deficiencies found
during the initial visitation were considered to have been resolved and, as a resuit of this, the
Facuidad de Veterinaria in Barceiona, Spain has been entered on to the “Approved List” of
veterinary establishments in Europe. This approval is valid for a period of 10 years. You may
the term “EAEVE approved” on your notepaper heading.

With kind regards,
Yours sincerely,

S Ceat Uy, O . Oelles

Prof. Marcel Wanner Dr. Robin G. QOakley
President, EAEVE Director, European Evaluation Programme
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